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0OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEwW MEXICO

July 27, 1955

Gulf Cil Corporation
Sox 2167
Hobbs, lew “exico

Gentlemen:

Hour attenticn is directed to ocur recent letter advising
you that your A. Ramsey [, 14 ¥, 21-21-364, would be reclassified
ard transferred froam the Funice tc the EZumort Pool.

A reexanination of the well records by *r, R. F. Yontgomery,
geclogist, indicates that this reclassification was in error
and that the well should rerair in the Tunice Pool.

You will therefore plsase disregard our previous rotice.

Sincerely vours,
A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration “anager
ALP/pp
ce: Phillips Petrolewm Company, 'obbs, ‘lew “exico

Shell Pipeline Company, 'obbs, Yew “exico
Santa Fe






